From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh

Sent: 7/16/2011 5:18:16 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Bruce Foster's Retirement Party
Thanks Bernadette, how much is the event and who should | make the check to?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 04:31 PM

To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh

Subject: Bruce Foster's Retirement Party

Hello Sepideh - you are being invited to Bruce Foster's retirement party. Please see
invitation below and let us know what entrée you would like.

Thanks,
Bernadette

You are cordially invited to attend a farewell party to honor Southern California Edison's
outgoing Senior Vice President of Regulatory Affairs, Bruce Foster. The event will take place
at The St. Francis Yacht Club in San Francisco on Wednesday, August 17, and is by invitation
only. The event is being hosted by Pacific Gas and Electric Company, the Sempra Energy
Utilities and Southern California Edison Company. The cocktail reception starts at 5:30 p.m.
followed by a formal dinner at 6:30 p.m. The event will be located in the Northwest and
Golden Gate Rooms. Commission President Michael Peevey will be our Master of Ceremonies.
The St. Francis Yacht Club is located at 700 Marina Boulevard San Francisco, CA 94123-
1044. 1t is located between Baker and Broderick Streets. The phone number for the yacht club
is (415) 563-6363.

Please respond to this invitation by Friday, July 8 to the following questions:

Are you attending? Yes or No.

What entrée would you like? Roasted Filet Mignon, Pan Seared Halibut, or Vegetarian

For more information on the yacht club, please click on link below:

http://www.stfyc.com/

The joint utilities look forward to seeing you send Bruce off in style.

Note: Members of the Public Utilities Commission and other government agencies will
be charged for the event.
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